



Bewerley Parish Council

Website: www.bewerleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Parish Clerk: Tracey Dawson

The Laurels, Street Lane, Bewerley Harrogate HG3 5HW

Tel: 07719 181078

Email: clerk@bewerleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

MINUTES OF BEWERLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD MONDAY 16th March 20

Present: Cllr. G. Spooner (Chair) Cllr. A. Murday
Cllr. S. Langley Cllr. M Dawson
Cllr. R. Newson-Smith
T Dawson (Clerk)

1.	Apologies were received from Cllrs Marshall and Wardman. Cllr Dawson arrived at 7.35 having attended a meeting in HBC beforehand. NYCC Cllr S. Lumley
2	No Declarations of Interest received.
3	No parishioners were present
4	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 17 February 2020 were confirmed.
5	<p>Clerk's report to Bewerley Parish Council meeting 16th March 2020.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">In response to further parishioner complaints concerning the flooding on Cow Pasture Lane at Bewerley Hall Farm the following response was received from Area 6: "I have spoken with our Maintenance Manager, John Putsey regarding your query below. He will be making a site visit to Castlehead Lane shortly so he can view this flooding concern first hand. He has ideas of how we can solve the problem but needs to see the extent of it first. I can't tell you what we will be doing until this site visit takes place. Can you advise [the parishioner] that this is definitely one of our priorities as we appreciate the huge inconvenience the water causes to road users and local residents. Please bear with us a little longer and we will report back as soon as we have something to say." RESOLVED: Caretaker to be asked to install temporary flood measure marker next to the mirror, opposite the entrance to Caststeads to help road users.In response to my email to Area 6 on 21 January concerning the damaged verges on Low Wath Road and the pavement at Rash Dyke, the following response was received on 5th March 2020: "A Highway Officer has inspected the area and we have identified damage to the footpath and verges. The Highway Officer has ordered a repair to the footpath under a 7 day order therefore we should expect this to be repaired by the end of next week. The verge condition is not great and is unsightly however as you may be aware, we must remain compliant with the Highway Safety Inspection Manual and the intervention levels set. Verge within 300mm of the edge of the surfaced carriageway to be within 200mm and 300mm. Any detriment to the verge beyond 300mm from the edge of the surfaced carriageway will be assessed at the Inspectors discretion with due regard to the safety of the highway user. Following this guidance, we are going to monitor the condition of the verges as it is not beyond the intervention level and does not pose a safety risk to road users. However, if the condition deteriorates through bad weather or further damage, we do have an option to consider installing verge marker posts to try and force drivers away from the verges if absolutely crucial. I have attached photos taken on site in relation to the damage identified.

	<p>Other than the damage, we did not identify parked vehicles along the verge area however we will continue to monitor this.”</p> <p>RESOLVED: quote to be obtained for “no parking on the verge sign” for the wall bordering the park.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SGT Mayes, Ripon and Pateley Bridge Neighbourhood Policing Team has not provided a monthly report as there have been no reported incidents since the February report. • I have asked HBC to test the electrical supply to the bandstand, following its submersion during the recent floods. • I have been advised that the Nidderdale Greenway Extension project is continuing, and it is hoped that a report will be available at the end of April. •
6	<p>NYCC/HBC Report not available due to Cllr Lumley’s absence.</p>
7	<p>The Council received the following planning applications:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) DCPARISH 6.59.219.C.DISCON 20/00773/DISCON Application for the approval of details required under Condition 3 (schedule of works) parts b (roof); c (walls); and d (windows and doors) of permission 19/05257/FUL - Restoration of derelict 2 storey dwelling to form lunch hut. Ruin South Of Providence Lead Mine West Lane Beverley, GRID REF: E 411936 N 466132 <i>The Council had no objections.</i> b) DCPARISH 6.59.261.F.TPO 20/00641/TPO Felling of 1no Sycamore tree within G3 of Tree Preservation Order 01/1970 The Mount Street Lane Beverley HG3 5HW GRID REF: E415554 N 465202 <i>The Council had no objections.</i> c) DCPARISH 6.59.324.C.FUL 20/00456/FUL Erection of 1 no. new dwelling with associated access and hard and soft landscaping (resubmission). 1 Holly Court Beverley HG3 5HY, GRID REF: E 415771 N 464809 <i>The Council had no objections</i> <p>The Council noted the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> d) 19/05257/FUL Restoration of derelict 2 storey dwelling to form Lunch Hut. Ruin South Of Providence Lead Mine West Lane Beverley. GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS e) 19/05253/DVCON PP-08383236 Variation of condition 2 (Drawings) to allow for substitution of plans and elevations of planning permission 08/00269/FUL - Erection of replacement detached dwelling (Site Area 0.02ha) (Revised Scheme). Riggs Bungalow Beverley GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
8	<p>The Council received updates and reports on Council Business and correspondence:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Caretaker tasks. Mostly undertaken and up to date. Swings on Beverley Green still outstanding. b) Sandbag store in Bridgehouse Gate. It was agreed that a wooden base would rot too quickly. RESOLVED: Cllr Spooner to speak to Auction Mart and Clerk to obtain quote for small shed. c) Calor’s Rural Community Fund. No ideas were brought to the meeting. RESOLVED: Bring to the attention of Nidderdale Plus. d) Damage caused by runners at the Grim Up North running trail event. RESOLVED: response to be issued requesting that the organisers liaise more effectively with the community and Harrogate Borough Council. Lessons can be learned from the organisation of the HBC/Brimhams Triathlon. e) VE Day and Ripon Cathedral Service for 75th Anniversary of VE day on 8 May. Events across the country are cancelled due to Coronavirus pandemic. f) Hi Vis jackets with parish name. RESOLVED: Response to PBTC that Clerk will obtain quotes for printing to be added to gilets provided by Beverley in Bloom. Quotes for waterproof hi-vis jackets to be obtained too. g) Coronavirus advice. Gov.UK guidance downloaded. h) YLCA Training Programme April to September 2020 and Planning Training Seminar April 2020. RESOLVED: Clerk to attend ‘All things digital’ roadshow. Cost could be split with Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council

	<p>i) St Cuthbert's Summer Fair. RESOLVED: Either date is acceptable to the Council</p> <p>j) Nidderdale Safer Neighbourhood Group AGM Meeting on 4th March 2020. Cllr Langley reported to that NYCC Early Help Children and Family Services are trying to engage young people. Drug paraphernalia has been found at Toft Gate Car Park and along Peat Lane. The Council discussed the latest information regarding the closure of the Grange Medical Centre in Dacre and the Surgery in Hampsthwaite and the effect and strain this could put on the Pateley Bridge and Birstwith surgeries. RESOLVED: letter to be drafted to the CCG expressing the Council's concerns. Cllr Dawson reported from the County Lines Briefing that he had attended earlier in the evening. Gangs based in Leeds, Manchester and Liverpool are targeting towns across North Yorkshire, including Pateley Bridge for distribution of heroin and crack cocaine. Tend to exploit vulnerable teenagers aged 10-16 as couriers. Local people can help the police by looking out for and reporting unusual patterns of activity in houses or unknown cars appearing repeatedly.</p> <p>k) Shopper's car park permits volunteers. RESOLVED: Clerk to attend on 28 March and Cllr Murday to attend 3rd April.</p>				
<p>9</p>	<p>9.1 The Council approved the following accounts for payment:</p> <table data-bbox="239 761 1276 851"> <tr> <td>9.1.1 M Dawson expenses claim form</td> <td>31.70</td> </tr> <tr> <td>9.1.2 Whitemere View Ltd invoice A1130</td> <td>105.00</td> </tr> </table> <p>9.2 The Council noted the following Clerk's salary (1- 31/3/2020) and Tax and NIC</p> <p>9.3 The Council received a bank reconciliation to 29th February 2020</p> <p>9.4 Cllr Langley reconciled the receipts/payments with bank statement</p>	9.1.1 M Dawson expenses claim form	31.70	9.1.2 Whitemere View Ltd invoice A1130	105.00
9.1.1 M Dawson expenses claim form	31.70				
9.1.2 Whitemere View Ltd invoice A1130	105.00				
<p>10</p>	<p>10.1 The Council received the following new correspondence:</p> <p>10.1.1 CORONAVIRUS UPDATE. Following information received from the Yorkshire Local Councils Association regarding keeping the Council functioning during the coronavirus the Council RESOLVED: to empower the Clerk/RFO to do anything expedient and necessary to ensure the continuous business of the Council, and to deal with mandatory undertakings in order to prevent the authority from incurring liability during the period that the delegation is applicable. The Clerk will consult with the Chair and/or Vice-Chair in the decision making but the Council acknowledges that it is the Clerk that is the decision maker. RESOLVED 17th March Clerk to draw up a Scheme of Delegation RESOLVED: The Clerk will maintain a log of decisions taken outside normal Council meetings or under delegated powers.</p> <p>10.1.2 Email received from H Flynn, Nidderdale Plus inviting Council representative of the Council to attend a meeting for Emergency Planning for Social Isolation on 17th March at the Memorial Hall. RESOLVED: Cllr Dawson and Clerk to attend.</p> <p>10.2 There was no new information to exchange</p>				
<p>11</p>	<p>Items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting</p>				
<p>12</p>	<p>Date of next meeting The next meeting is deferred due to the Coronavirus. The meeting concluded at 8.40 pm.</p>				